From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 22/01/2023 2:33:01 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission
22/01/2023

MR Ludwik Linforth
1/ 28 Addison RD
Manly NSW 2095

RE: Mod2022/0734 - 30 A Addison Road MANLY NSW 2095
Hi Councill,

My name is Louis, I'm 18 months old and in the mornings | like to wake up and point out the
cheeky cockatoos in the trees along the driveway. They like to hang out there.

I'll be really sad if all of these trees are removed so it's a bit easier for big trucks to get down
the driveway. | like trucks, but this seems a bit out to lunch.

It will also mean our neighbours look directly into our front yard and also my bedroom. | really
don't want to have to wait til my 21st birthday for the privacy to be restored and also the home
for the cheeky cockatoos.

If you can help me to find a better solution than just ripping out long established trees I'd really
appreciate it. I'm only 18 months old so I'd really value your help & support to find a better way.

Merci,

Louis Linforth





